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RE: T A8240268 Chmielowski IOGCC 

• Hanke, Kelly K (OGC) 
To _, Travel, OSAOGCC (CED sponsored) I � ;':40268.pdf v I 

Hello, 

This is approved for processing. 

Thank you. 

Respectfully, 
Kelly K. Hanke 
Administrative Officer 11 
Alaska Oil & Gas Conservation Commission 
333 West 7" A venue 
Anchorage, Alaska 99501 
907-793-1239 

From: Travel, 08 AOGCC {CED sponsored) <08aogcctravel@alaska.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2023 11:58 AM 
To: Hanke, Kelly K (OGC} <kelly.hanke@alaska.gov> 
Subject: FW: TA8240268 Chmielowski IOGCC 

Hi Kelly-

Do I have your approval for the following TA for Jessie? 
TA8240268 ANC to SLC 10/15-10/18/23 $197.26 

Thank you, 
Dawn 

From: Chmielowski, Jessie LC (OGC) <jessie.chmielowski@alaska.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2023 11:16 AM 
To: Travel, 08 AOGCC (CED sponsored} <08aogcctravel@alaska.gov> 
Subject: RE: TA8240268 Chmielowski IOGCC 

Approved 

� Reply <� Reply All ➔ Forward 11 • I I J 
Thu 10/19/2023 3:46 PM 

El 



RE: T A8240268 Chmielowski IOGCC 

Chmielewski, Jessie LC (OGC) 

To _, Travel, OSAOGCC (CED sponsored) 

Approved with one change: 

Should be from Anchorage (not Kalispell) to Park City. 

Jessie Chmielewski

Commissioner 
Alaska Oil and Gas Conservation Commission 

From: Travel, 08 AOGCC (CED sponsored) <D8aogcctrave1@alaska.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2023 11:10 AM 
To: Chmielewski, Jessie LC {OGC) <iessie.chmielowski@alaska.gov> 
Subject: TA8240268 Chmielewski IOGCC 

Hi Jessie-

Do I have your approval for the following TA? 
TA8240268 ANC to SLC 10/15-10/18/23 $197.26 

Thank you, 
Dawn 

Dawn Rumley
Administrative Assistant I AOGCC 
Alaska Oil and Gas Conservation Commission 
Direct: {907) 793-1257 

� Reply <� Reply All ➔ Forward 11 • I I J 
Thu 10/19/202311:16AM 



TRAVEL WAIVER REQUEST 

TO: Julie Sande, Commissioner, DCCED    DATE:  

FROM:  TEL: 

TRAVELER INFORMATION: 

Name Title Airfare 

Lodging 

per day M&IE 

Surface 

Transport Other Total 

  

  

  

ESSENTIAL PURPOSE: 

 

JUSTIFICATION: 
 

 

 

Travel Dates: Departure City: Arrival City: 

 

 

Total Amount and Funding Source:  

% General Funds % Federal Funds % Other Funds % Third Party 

     

Department Approval:  Approved  Denied 

_______________________________ Date:  __________________ 

Commissioner/Deputy Commissioner 

DocuSign Envelope ID: C57EB965-7358-4957-81F6-BA421AD489B6

NoYesDoes this travel request include a deviation?

DocuSign Envelope ID: 5502C4DB-5385-4DD0-B255-2578561826C0

2350

200

10/15/23- 10/18/23

0

79

The Chair and supporting commissioners' attendance at IOGCC yearly conferences to offer support,
 identify share best practices with other oil and gas producing states, set the direction of the
 IOGCC, and address emerging problems. 

600

249

0

08/10/2023

0

249

525

AOGCC uses IOGCC resources frequently to determine if Alaska’s regulations are up to date, learn
 of emerging issues, and collectively determine solutions to solve problems. IOGCC has been 
instrumental in securing orphan well funding in the federal infrastructure law and has been 
critical in the implementation of the law. 

0

0

AOGC RCC

Anchorage

Commissioner 600

200

2350

(907)279-1433

600

Brett Huber Sr., Commissioner Chair

Park City, UT

0

249

Brett Huber Sr

200

79

Jessie Chmielowsk

100

2350

525

525Greg Wilson

79

X

Commissioner

Commissioner,Ch

$7,050

0

8/16/2023

X

Title

Micaela Fowler



Deviation Request: 

Jessie Chmielowski Commissioner AOGCC is requesting a 2 day deviation October 13-14,2023. This 

deviation would not change any routing and would include required documentation of MBI fares.  

DocuSign Envelope ID: 5502C4DB-5385-4DD0-B255-2578561826C0
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Corporate Travel Management
State of Alaska Travel Office
Toll Free: 866­762­8728
Hrs. Mon­Fri 8a­4p
us.travelctm.com

Thursday, 24AUG 2023 4:48 PM EDT

Passengers:JESSIE L C CHMIELOWSKI (FINAL)

Agency Reference Number: OTGCFN

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE
PO BOX 110204
JUNEAU AK 99811

Contact Corporate Travel Management prior to the flight departure if your travel plans need to be changed or cancelled.
Failure to cancel prior to departure results in the forfeiture of the ticket value.

Per AAM 60.065 Travelers should identify themselves as tax­exempt to hotel and car vendors when renting within the state of
Alaska.

Review this itinerary for accuracy regarding flights/times/dates and personal information.
CTM must be notified within 24 hours regarding corrections.
Thank you for choosing CTM.
Agent: E­Travel Office

AIR Friday, 13OCT 2023

Alaska Airlines Flight Number: 0156 Class: ­ ECONOMY

From: (ANC) Anchorage AK, USA Depart: 10:00 AM

To: (SEA) Seattle/Tacoma WA, USA Arrive: 2:30 PM

Stops: Nonstop Duration: 3 hour(s) 30 minute(s)

Seats: 18C Status: CONFIRMED Miles: 1449 / 2318 KM

Equipment: Boeing 737 Jet

DEPARTS ANC TERMINAL SOUTH ­ DOMESTIC

Alaska Airlines Confirmation number is INODUO
Check in on­line to obtain boarding pass: Alaska
Click here for Baggage policies and fees: Alaska

AIR Friday, 13OCT 2023

Alaska Airlines Flight Number: 0628 Class: ­ ECONOMY

From: (SEA) Seattle/Tacoma WA, USA Depart: 4:37 PM

To: (SLC) Salt Lake City UT, USA Arrive: 7:35 PM

Stops: Nonstop Duration: 1 hour(s) 58 minute(s)

Seats: 19C Status: CONFIRMED Miles: 689 / 1102 KM

Equipment: Boeing 737 Jet

Alaska Airlines Confirmation number is INODUO
Check in on­line to obtain boarding pass: Alaska
Click here for Baggage policies and fees: Alaska

AIR Wednesday, 18OCT 2023

Alaska Airlines Flight Number: 0707 Class: ­ ECONOMY

From: (SLC) Salt Lake City UT, USA Depart: 5:22 PM

To: (SEA) Seattle/Tacoma WA, USA Arrive: 6:35 PM

Stops: Nonstop Duration: 2 hour(s) 13 minute(s)

Seats: 19C Status: CONFIRMED Miles: 689 / 1102 KM

Equipment: 7M9/AIR

Alaska Airlines Confirmation number is INODUO
Check in on­line to obtain boarding pass: Alaska
Click here for Baggage policies and fees: Alaska

AIR Wednesday, 18OCT 2023

Alaska Airlines Flight Number: 0117 Class: ­ ECONOMY

From: (SEA) Seattle/Tacoma WA, USA Depart: 7:40 PM

To: (ANC) Anchorage AK, USA Arrive: 10:29 PM

Stops: Nonstop Duration: 3 hour(s) 49 minute(s)

Seats: 21D Status: CONFIRMED Miles: 1449 / 2318 KM

Equipment: 7M9/AIR

ARRIVES ANC TERMINAL SOUTH ­ DOMESTIC

Alaska Airlines Confirmation number is INODUO
Check in on­line to obtain boarding pass: Alaska
Click here for Baggage policies and fees: Alaska

RESERVATION MADE BY GRACE CHRISTIANSON 907­279­1433 
RESERVATION APPROVED BY FOWLER 
PURPOSE OF TRIP­IOGCC 
ITINERARY INCLUDES A DEVIATION TO STATE­AUTHORIZED 
ALASKA AIRLINES CONFIRMATION NUMBER ­ INODUO 
*** KNOWN TRAVELER NUMBER ADDED TO RESERVATION *** 
PROFILE 338413

Ticket/Invoice Information

Ticket for:      JESSIE L C CHMIELOWSKI
Date issued:  8/24/2023          Invoice Nbr: 7582271

Ticketed Carrier: ALASKA AIRLINES
Ticket Nbr:    0277991165278   Electronic Tkt:  Yes     Amount:    641.90
Charged to:  VI*************

Service fee:      JESSIE L C CHMIELOWSKI
Document Nbr: Amount:     2.70

Total Tickets:    641.90
Total Fees:       2.70
Total Amount:   644.60

Please check carry on requirements at www.tsa.gov.
Charges may apply for checked baggage. Contact carrier prior to travel.
For International Travel, please check the latest State Department Advisories.
Federal law forbids the carriage of certain hazardous materials, such as aerosols, fireworks, and flammable liquids, aboard the
aircraft.
If you do not understand these restrictions, contact your airline or go to www.faa.gov.

Terms & Conditions information.
For State of Alaska Per Diem
For State of Alaska Travel Policy
We would like to hear about your recent experience with the E­Travel office, please Click Here to take survey

Effective May 7, 2025, air travelers with identification/ID/ that does not meet the Real ID Act requirements must present an alternate
form of ID in order to board a domestic flight. Please see the Department of Homeland Security Website for more information.
WWW.DHS.GOV/REAL­ID

How did we do? Please take a moment to rate our service.

Page 1 of 3

http://us.travelctm.com
https://api.iqcx.com/ws/GetCalendar.aspx?rl=OTGCFN&cid=1X194O15N&pcd=2023-08-24T15:33:00
http://www.flightstats.com/v2/airport-conditions/SEA
https://webselfservice.alaskaair.com/checkinweb/(jdrbngqjihf4w3ukjdlsid3u)/default.aspx
http://www.alaskaair.com/content/travel-info/policies/baggage-checked.aspx
http://www.flightstats.com/v2/airport-conditions/SLC
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
http://www.flightstats.com/v2/airport-conditions/ANC
https://webselfservice.alaskaair.com/checkinweb/(jdrbngqjihf4w3ukjdlsid3u)/default.aspx
http://www.alaskaair.com/content/travel-info/policies/baggage-checked.aspx
https://www.tsa.gov/travel/security-screening/whatcanibring
https://travel.state.gov
https://www.faa.gov/about/initiatives/hazmat_safety/
https://us.travelctm.com/terms-and-conditions
https://doa.alaska.gov/dof/travel/resource/rates.pdf
https://doa.alaska.gov/dof/manuals/aam/resource/60t.pdf
https://us.travelctm.com/business/resources/ustravel-survey


Details
Alaska 82 Distance: 1,444 mi | 
Duration: 3h ours 28minutes

Details for flights

Alaska Airlines 82
Depart 
Anchorage (ANC)
7:00am 
Sun, Oct 15
Arrive 
Seattle (SEA)
11:28am 
Sun, Oct 15
Duration: 3hours 28minutes
Aircraft
% on-time
% late 30+ min
% cancelled
Meal
Boeing 737-900 (Winglets)
85%
14%
n/a
None
Performance data is based on previous
month.

Anchorage (ANC) 
Sun, Oct 15 
7:00 am

Seattle (SEA)
Sun, Oct 15 
11:28 am

Flight 2 of 4 Alaska 614
Main (L) | 
Nonstop | 
Details
Alaska 614 Distance: 687 mi | 
Duration: 1h ours 59minutes

Details for flights

Alaska Airlines 614
Depart 
Seattle (SEA)
1:28pm 
Sun, Oct 15
Arrive 
Salt Lake City (SLC)
4:27pm 
Sun, Oct 15
Duration: 1hours 59minutes
Aircraft
% on-time
% late 30+ min
% cancelled

Seattle (SEA) 
Sun, Oct 15 
1:28 pm

Salt Lake City (SLC)
Sun, Oct 15 
4:27 pm

Being Used as MBI

javascript://show%20flight%20details/
javascript://about%20distance/
javascript://show%20flight%20details/
javascript://about%20distance/


Meal
Boeing 737-900 (Winglets)
n/a
n/a
n/a
None
Performance data is based on previous
month.
Flight 3 of 4 Alaska 707
Main (N) | 
Nonstop | 
Details
Alaska 707 Distance: 687 mi | 
Duration: 2h ours 13minutes

Details for flights

Alaska Airlines 707
Depart 
Salt Lake City (SLC)
5:22pm 
Wed, Oct 18
Arrive 
Seattle (SEA)
6:35pm 
Wed, Oct 18
Duration: 2hours 13minutes
Aircraft
% on-time
% late 30+ min
% cancelled
Meal
Boeing 737-9 MAX (ETOPS)
n/a
n/a
n/a
None
Performance data is based on previous
month.

Salt Lake City (SLC) 
Wed, Oct 18 
5:22 pm

Seattle (SEA)
Wed, Oct 18 
6:35 pm

Flight 4 of 4 Alaska 117
Main (N) | 
Nonstop | 
Details
Alaska 117 Distance: 1,444 mi | 
Duration: 3h ours 49minutes

Details for flights

Alaska Airlines 117
Depart 

javascript://show%20flight%20details/
javascript://about%20distance/
javascript://show%20flight%20details/
javascript://about%20distance/


Seattle (SEA)
7:40pm 
Wed, Oct 18
Arrive 
Anchorage (ANC)
10:29pm 
Wed, Oct 18
Duration: 3hours 49minutes
Aircraft
% on-time
% late 30+ min
% cancelled
Meal
Boeing 737-9 MAX (ETOPS)
44%
22%
n/a
None
Performance data is based on previous
month.

Seattle (SEA) 
Wed, Oct 18 
7:40 pm

Anchorage (ANC)
Wed, Oct 18 
10:29 pm

Distance
Distance noted reflects trip length, and may not accurately reflect frequent flyer miles earned. Please refer to
your frequent flyer program terms and conditions to determine miles earned.

PRICE SUMMARY
Flight Total for 1 passenger: $722.11 
The VISA ending with *******  has been charged a total of USD $722.11.

Total per passenger
$722.11

Fare
$635.02

Base fare
$635.02

Taxes and fees
$87.09

nited States Flight Segment Tax Domestic
$19.20

S Alaska/Hawaii tax
$21.20

S psgr. facility charge
$16.50

S Sept. 11 security fee
$11.20

S transportation tax
$18.99

Each ticket will be a separate charge on your credit card statement.

MBI Fare for trip ---------

dmrumley
Highlight



2023 Annual Conference
Early Bird Registration - Government $425.00

The Chateaux Deer Valley, 7815 Royal Street, Park City, UT 84060 

Monday, October 16, 2023 at 8:00 AM - Wednesday, October 18, 2023 at 1:00 PM (MT) 

Eventbrite Completed 

Order Information Name
Order #7517230269. Ordered by Samantha Carlisle on
August 24, 2023 10:44 AM 

Jessie Chmielowski

751723026912315252709001

Order #7517230269 

Do you organize events? | Start selling in minutes | www.eventbrite.com



'lf# 

Meals & Incidentals (M&IE) rates and breakdown8

Use this table to find the following information for federal employee travel: 

M&IE Total - the full daily amount received for a single calendar day of travel when that day is neither the first nor last day of travel. 

Breakfast, lunch, dinner, incidentals - Separate amounts for meals and incidentals. M&IE Total= Breakfast+ Lunch+ Dinner+ Incidentals. Sometimes meal 

amounts must be deducted from trip voucher. See More Information 

First & last day of travel - amount received on the first and last day of travel and equals 75% of total M&IE. 

Primary 

Destination 0 

Park City 

Showing 1 to l of 1 entries 

CountyO 

Summit 

M&IE Total 

$79 

Continental 

Breakfast/Breakfast 

$18 

Lunch Dinner 

$20 $36 

Incidental 

Expenses 

$5 

Filter Results ... 

First& Last 

Day of Travel 0 

$59.25 



OCTOBER 13, 2023 AT 7:55 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the State of Alaska mail system. Do not
click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe.

From: no-reply@lyftmail.com on behalf of Lyft Receipts
To: Chmielowski, Jessie L C (OGC)
Subject: Your ride with Jennie on October 13
Date: Friday, October 13, 2023 7:01:02 PM

Thanks for riding with Jennie!
100% of tips go to drivers. Add a tip

Lyft fare (37.21mi, 44m 11s) $46.99
Tip $9.40

Visa * $56.39

mailto:no-reply@lyftmail.com
mailto:no-reply@lyftmail.com
mailto:jessie.chmielowski@alaska.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Femail.lyftmail.com%2Fc%2FeJwkyk1uwyAQxfHTwM7WMHwYFiy68TWigRknNLYSBVSrt6-s7t7T_8eZEhvRkk1IC3p03ulHDskacLT5Um1Z0BaOC0SXWBKbGopuGQGtAePAAng3eyFaNvAUkyt22ZSD_XcbB7V9rq9D7_kxxrsr-6VwVbie5zlf4IoKV2Ie7a1wNTFECMlj8ggYjF2cvtztkN7pLrfG2SQOtbJMIhUnF7ydIqCdAhkhsByhBP3J39J7k7k-jib76-zPphzQTv1J8_31o0f-NJbbR6q09-jX_59_AQAA__-3XVQh&data=05%7C01%7Cjessie.chmielowski%40alaska.gov%7Cf19ca9c34b924f82f51808dbcc61c907%7C20030bf67ad942f7927359ea83fcfa38%7C0%7C0%7C638328492612932127%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2BRjyzMu4YtPnOkdrINcK%2B5%2FDDn%2B0zO3UDsySFPvBAmM%3D&reserved=0


Pickup   7:55 PM
3920 W Terminal Dr, Salt Lake City, UT

Drop-off  8:39 PM
470 Woodside Ave, Park City, UT

Ride Map

Tip driver

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Femail.lyftmail.com%2Fc%2FeJwkyk1uwyAQxfHTwM7WMHwYFiy68TWigRknNLYSBVSrt6-s7t7T_8eZEhvRkk1IC3p03ulHDskacLT5Um1Z0BaOC0SXWBKbGopuGQGtAePAAng3eyFaNvAUkyt22ZSD_XcbB7V9rq9D7_kxxrsr-6VwVbie5zlf4IoKV2Ie7a1wNTFECMlj8ggYjF2cvtztkN7pLrfG2SQOtbJMIhUnF7ydIqCdAhkhsByhBP3J39J7k7k-jib76-zPphzQTv1J8_31o0f-NJbbR6q09-jX_59_AQAA__-3XVQh&data=05%7C01%7Cjessie.chmielowski%40alaska.gov%7Cf19ca9c34b924f82f51808dbcc61c907%7C20030bf67ad942f7927359ea83fcfa38%7C0%7C0%7C638328492612932127%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2BRjyzMu4YtPnOkdrINcK%2B5%2FDDn%2B0zO3UDsySFPvBAmM%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Femail.lyftmail.com%2Fc%2FeJwkyk1uwyAQxfHTwM7WMHwYFiy68TWigRknNLYSBVSrt6-s7t7T_8eZEhvRkk1IC3p03ulHDskacLT5Um1Z0BaOC0SXWBKbGopuGQGtAePAAng3eyFaNvAUkyt22ZSD_XcbB7V9rq9D7_kxxrsr-6VwVbie5zlf4IoKV2Ie7a1wNTFECMlj8ggYjF2cvtztkN7pLrfG2SQOtbJMIhUnF7ydIqCdAhkhsByhBP3J39J7k7k-jib76-zPphzQTv1J8_31o0f-NJbbR6q09-jX_59_AQAA__-3XVQh&data=05%7C01%7Cjessie.chmielowski%40alaska.gov%7Cf19ca9c34b924f82f51808dbcc61c907%7C20030bf67ad942f7927359ea83fcfa38%7C0%7C0%7C638328492612932127%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2BRjyzMu4YtPnOkdrINcK%2B5%2FDDn%2B0zO3UDsySFPvBAmM%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Femail.lyftmail.com%2Fc%2FeJxMjUFu7CAQRE8DO1tNN2BYsPjSl68xakN7howtjwYSK7ePrGyye6Wq0iuJYzGiJRkfJ3RondWPtKzgio8LRRJvOMASFx8mAAxTRna6JgQkA8YCATg7OmGeVnAcol1oWpWF7XvtO9dtzMeut_To_dUU_VM4K5zP8xyvwVUqnLej9drlQhN8AB8dRoeA3tBkFc2ffVf0_12L3N6Spb66vu63XVrju9xqSSYWn3ORQSTjYL2jIQDS4NkIA5UAi9fv9CGtVRnzY6-yHWd7VmWBN25PHu_Hl-7pr6Vd-Rd_AgAA__-fVFw6&data=05%7C01%7Cjessie.chmielowski%40alaska.gov%7Cf19ca9c34b924f82f51808dbcc61c907%7C20030bf67ad942f7927359ea83fcfa38%7C0%7C0%7C638328492612932127%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=U4DNlq0ZrG5N2OaklPlwla5AwIY6HDWSUnIICKiYLNU%3D&reserved=0


Find lost item

Request review

To protect against unauthorized behavior, you may see an authorization hold on your bank
statement. This is to verify your payment method and will not be charged.

Help Center

Receipt #1868069529520261374
We never share your address with your driver after a ride. 

Learn more about our commitment to safety.

© OpenStreetMap

© 2023 Lyft, Inc.
548 Market St., P.O. Box 68514

San Francisco, CA 94104
CPUC ID No. TCP0032513 - P

Work at Lyft
Become a Driver

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Femail.lyftmail.com%2Fc%2FeJxMjUFu7CAQRE8DO1tNN2BYsPjSl68xakN7howtjwYSK7ePrGyye6Wq0iuJYzGiJRkfJ3RondWPtKzgio8LRRJvOMASFx8mAAxTRna6JgQkA8YCATg7OmGeVnAcol1oWpWF7XvtO9dtzMeut_To_dUU_VM4K5zP8xyvwVUqnLej9drlQhN8AB8dRoeA3tBkFc2ffVf0_12L3N6Spb66vu63XVrju9xqSSYWn3ORQSTjYL2jIQDS4NkIA5UAi9fv9CGtVRnzY6-yHWd7VmWBN25PHu_Hl-7pr6Vd-Rd_AgAA__-fVFw6&data=05%7C01%7Cjessie.chmielowski%40alaska.gov%7Cf19ca9c34b924f82f51808dbcc61c907%7C20030bf67ad942f7927359ea83fcfa38%7C0%7C0%7C638328492612932127%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=U4DNlq0ZrG5N2OaklPlwla5AwIY6HDWSUnIICKiYLNU%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Femail.lyftmail.com%2Fc%2FeJxMjcFu8yAQhJ8GbraWXcBw4PBLv_wa0QaWhMZWokBr9e0rq5feZjTf6CuJYzGiJRkfF3RondX3VGqIS-ToozUlhCtVpFAzwBK9z6HqlhCQDBgLBODs7IR5qeA4RHulpSoL23cdO7dtzs9db-k-xqsr-qdwVbgexzGfwDkqXN-tSFe4muAD-OgwOgT0hharaP0cu6L_J3N5S5b2Gvr8XnbpnW9yaSWZWHzORSaRjJP1jqYASJNnIwxUAly9fqcP6b3JnO97k-159EdTFnjj_uD59vzSI_219LP_xp8AAAD__3RiWwc&data=05%7C01%7Cjessie.chmielowski%40alaska.gov%7Cf19ca9c34b924f82f51808dbcc61c907%7C20030bf67ad942f7927359ea83fcfa38%7C0%7C0%7C638328492612932127%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ZqiGVO0owV%2FW8rCLA5nGSJ9JxbFHHxiOtgkyXkMMBtA%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Femail.lyftmail.com%2Fc%2FeJxMjcFu8yAQhJ8GbraWXcBw4PBLv_wa0QaWhMZWokBr9e0rq5feZjTf6CuJYzGiJRkfF3RondX3VGqIS-ToozUlhCtVpFAzwBK9z6HqlhCQDBgLBODs7IR5qeA4RHulpSoL23cdO7dtzs9db-k-xqsr-qdwVbgexzGfwDkqXN-tSFe4muAD-OgwOgT0hharaP0cu6L_J3N5S5b2Gvr8XnbpnW9yaSWZWHzORSaRjJP1jqYASJNnIwxUAly9fqcP6b3JnO97k-159EdTFnjj_uD59vzSI_219LP_xp8AAAD__3RiWwc&data=05%7C01%7Cjessie.chmielowski%40alaska.gov%7Cf19ca9c34b924f82f51808dbcc61c907%7C20030bf67ad942f7927359ea83fcfa38%7C0%7C0%7C638328492612932127%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ZqiGVO0owV%2FW8rCLA5nGSJ9JxbFHHxiOtgkyXkMMBtA%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Femail.lyftmail.com%2Fc%2FeJwkyrFuwyAQgOGnMZut4ziwGRi6ZKzUJ4guviOmwXJkUKq-fRV1-3_pk8RRrBpNNsQZPZInsyVxFFVcYCWZfYgL0Q2clZyDEMZgSkJAZ8ESOABPk1fmOYPnJdLNzXkgqL-571zqtB67qWnr_Tm4jwEvA15q7lM_BrzYz_PrhWje-Lpra3zXa5Fko4R1FR1VVxwpeDcugG4MbJXByQK3YM70ra0VndZtL1qPn_YoAwFXbg-e7sfL9HQW0eupq5Znb-__z78AAAD__4vCTEo&data=05%7C01%7Cjessie.chmielowski%40alaska.gov%7Cf19ca9c34b924f82f51808dbcc61c907%7C20030bf67ad942f7927359ea83fcfa38%7C0%7C0%7C638328492612932127%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=SPLcq0saBhrKT%2Bs2vsQQj72Sl%2Bs7bL7IviM%2FyO12l8c%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Femail.lyftmail.com%2Fc%2FeJwkijGOwyAQAF9jOlvLsmBTUFyTb1gbWGIuWLYMulN-H0XpZjSTAvukRUnQzs9okSypLQA4Ihs1SvaeZr1knSDGiOgoM0ZVAgIaDZrAAFiarDDPGSwvnu5mzgNBfeW-c6lTPHZVw9b72QbzM-BtwNsm9Zw-x7e-cl93aY0fspYUtE8uxiSjSMSRnDXjAmhGx1oYTFrg7tQVfqW1IlPc9iL1-G_PMhBw5fbk6XH8qR6ukmS9JEo5e_v4F98BAAD__1QETJQ&data=05%7C01%7Cjessie.chmielowski%40alaska.gov%7Cf19ca9c34b924f82f51808dbcc61c907%7C20030bf67ad942f7927359ea83fcfa38%7C0%7C0%7C638328492613088352%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=lQRZNxbjMDwKWk9Z5QozlR%2BGKbHPCZ%2FyKx5s8rqCjcY%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Femail.lyftmail.com%2Fc%2FeJwkikGOhCAQRU8DO01RFCgLFrPxGqYaypZpjR0hY_r2E9O7_997OXLIRrRE48OADsmRXqO3IxkxA4skh8QGeck2jGQNEfugS0RAa8AQWABHvRPmYQHHY6CHHRZFsH2WtnPZ-nTseotra--q7I_CSeF0XVd_B7dUOFVepH30TeZdauWnzCVHE7JPKUsnkrAj72w3AtrOsxEGm0d4eH3GX6m1SJ_Wvch2XPVVFAFvXF_cP48_3eJZssynJCnvVu__nf8BAAD__73AT1A&data=05%7C01%7Cjessie.chmielowski%40alaska.gov%7Cf19ca9c34b924f82f51808dbcc61c907%7C20030bf67ad942f7927359ea83fcfa38%7C0%7C0%7C638328492613088352%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ByHjdb6AnD0pJ4e9pHUYMKC6nqCaktX9ST0WGal9E2s%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Femail.lyftmail.com%2Fc%2FeJwkyztuhDAQgOHT4A7L70fhIs1eYzWMB3AWYmRbQXv7aJXu_4svJ4hZEqMkXfTKKmMN25MLiwwuWsTFh4BRGlI5kFceXciArCQllJZCGqGFsIZbAvCrsBCiWbRfJyOO9zpOKAfHerIj7WNcfdJfk3pM6nHfN68X_fTRiMYJF69tm9QD6_VuZdsH-_DnSb3DRs-Sk4zZIWaaiVDNxlk9B6H07EASCJ2DWBxr6Zt6L8RxPwsd9e6vMhkBB_QX8K3-spFayfRshFSu0T__n38BAAD__3pVVO0&data=05%7C01%7Cjessie.chmielowski%40alaska.gov%7Cf19ca9c34b924f82f51808dbcc61c907%7C20030bf67ad942f7927359ea83fcfa38%7C0%7C0%7C638328492613088352%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Zwnc4tkrHAwiO6g9GrTKpq4RMFDq3XanE%2FIOG5%2FQUng%3D&reserved=0
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The Chateaux Deer Valley 

7815 Royal St., PO Box 4650 
Park City, UT 84060 
Ph: 435-658-9500 Fax: 435-658-9513 
www.the-chateaux.com 

Reservation Number 772806 

Send to Jessie Chmielowski 

Phone 
Email grace.christianson@alaska.gov

Guest Name Jessie Chmielowski 

Group Interstate Oil and Gas Compact Commission 
Bill To Chmielowski, Jessie 

Email grace.christianson@alaska.gov 
Phone 

Folio Number 862320 
Trans Date Description 

Charges 

10/15/23 IOGCC ROH 
10/15/23 Room Tax 
10/15/23 Resort Fee 
10/15/23 Resort Fee Tax 
10/16/23 IOGCC ROH 
10/16/23 Room Tax 
10/16/23 Resort Fee 
10/16/23 Resort Fee Tax 
10/17 /23 IOGCC ROH 
10/17/23 Room Tax 
10/17/23 Resort Fee 
10/17/23 Resort Fee Tax 

Total Charges 
Payments 

8/30/23 Visa l#f.#####1#1###  
10/18/23 Visa l#f.#######1#1#  

Total Payments 

Arrival Date 

10/15/23 

Room Information 

084494 
06385ia228h 

1 of 1 

October 18, 2023 

Departure Date 

10/18/23 

a228h - DLX Hotel King 

Voucher Amount 

CHX-A228H 249.00 
CHX-A228H 33.29 
RESORT FEE 30.00 
RESORT FEE 4.01 
CHX-A228H 249.00 
CHX-A228H 33.29 
RESORT FEE 30.00 
RESORT FEE 4.01 
CHX-A228H 249.00 
CHX-A228H 33.29 
RESORT FEE 30.00 
RESORT FEE 4.01 

948.90 

0000758490 -316.30
0000765706 -632.60

-948.90
Balance Due: 0,00

I agree that my liability for this bill is not waived and agree to be held personally liable in the advent that the person, company or 
association fails to pay for any part or the full amount of these charges. I also agree that all charges contained in this account are correct 
and any disputes or requests for copies of charges must be made within five days after my departure. Cardmember acknowledges receipt 
of goods and/or services in the amount of the total shown hereon and agrees to perform the obligations set forth by the cardmember's 
agreement with the issuer. 

Guest Signature: ______________________________ _



1 of 1

Arrival Date Departure Date

Room Information

Guest Name

Trans Date AmountDescription Voucher

 0.00

10/15/23 10/16/23
Samantha Carlisle

10/15/23 IOGCC ROH  249.00CHX-B392H
10/15/23 Room Tax  33.29CHX-B392H
10/15/23 Resort Fee  30.00RESORT FEE
10/15/23 Resort Fee Tax  4.01RESORT FEE
10/18/23 Room Charge Group b392h -249.00

10/18/23 Room Tax b392h -33.29

10/18/23 Resort Fee b392h -30.00

10/18/23 Resort Fee Tax b392h -4.01

############8/24/23 Visa 070844 -316.300000757569

############10/18/23 Visa b392h 316.300000766163

Charges

Payments

The Chateaux Deer Valley

7815 Royal St., PO Box 4650
Park City, UT 84060
Ph: 435-658-9500  Fax: 435-658-9513
www.the-chateaux.com

Reservation Number 771980

Folio Number 861335

Total Charges

Total Payments

Balance Due:

Guest Signature: _______________________________________________________________

October 18, 2023

Interstate Oil and Gas Compact Commission

 0.00

015796

 0.00

Group b392h - Hotel Room w/two Queens

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

Email

Phone

Carlisle, Samantha

,   
samantha.carlisle@alaska.gov

Bill To

Send to

Phone
Email

Samantha Carlisle

,   

samantha.carlisle@alaska.gov

Accidental double booking for the 
traveler corrected by Hotel. 

dmrumley
Highlight

dmrumley
Highlight



From: Canyon Transportation
To: Chmielowski, Jessie L C (OGC)
Subject: Reservation number: 871473
Date: Wednesday, October 18, 2023 6:08:29 PM

[You don't often get email from dispatch@canyontransport.com. Learn why this is important at
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification ]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the State of Alaska mail system. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Thank you for using Canyon Transportation.

This email contains your reservation confirmation. Below is your scheduled one-way service. Please review it
carefully and email us back directly if there are any corrections that need to be made.

*

CHMIELOWSKI, JESSIE
Cell Phone #
Reservation # 871473

-Departure
Pickup Date:  Wednesday, October 18, 2023
Pickup Time:  01:45 PM* (Shared service pickup times may be delayed up to 15 minutes)
Pickup Location:  The Chateaux Deer Valley
Pickup Address:  7815 Royal St East
Dropoff Location:       SLC Airport -
Dropoff Address:        Salt Lake City International Airport
Passengers:             Adults: 1  Children: 0
Service:                Shared

Payment Type:           Credit Card
Fare:  $49.00
Gratuity:            $0.00

TOTAL CHARGES:          $49.00

These charges may not include driver gratuity. Let your driver know that you appreciated their driving and attention.

*Shared service pickup times may be delayed up to 15 minutes due to traffic or other scheduled pickups.

CHANGES TO THIS RESERVATION:
If you have any questions or wish to change this reservation, please contact our reservations center at 801-255-1841.
Please reference the reservation number when calling.

CANCELLATION POLICY:
For individual reservations made directly with Canyon Transportation, cancellations made more than 24 hours
before the trip are fully refundable. Cancellations made within 24 hours of your booked ground transportation
service are non-refundable.  No Shows are NON-REFUNDABLE.

Discounted Rates are NON-REFUNDABLE.

mailto:dispatch@canyontransport.com
mailto:jessie.chmielowski@alaska.gov
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification


We Reserve the Right to Substitute vehicles on any trip.
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Typewritten Text
The receipt has bad ink.
Total is $19.50.
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